McGowan Working Partners, Inc.

1837 Crane Ridge Drive
P.O. Box 55809
Jackson, Mississippi 39296-5809
Telephone AC 601/982-3444
Fax AC 601/982-4014

1 April 201879 HOBBS OCD

State of New Mexico 1. -
Oil Conservation Division APR 12 ,ng
District | Office

1625 N. French Drive RECEIVED

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Mr. Maxey Brown
District Supervisor

Re: Completion of UIC Testing - 2019
Bridges State Unit No. 186
State 35 Unit No. 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8,
10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,
21, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 31,
32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37 & 38
Vacuum Field

Mr. Brown,

Enclosed please find letter from your office requiring testing along with the
completed original Bradenhead & Pressure Test Report Forms for the above listed
wells. Please note that the Bridges State 187 & the State H 35 No. 9 were not
completed as they had been P&A earlier in the year.

If any additional information is required, or you have any questions or concerns
please feel free to contact me at (601) 982-3444 (voice), (601) 982-1879 (fax), or
glenn@mcgowanwp.com (e-mail).

Sincerely,

Glenn HepnerE
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Glenn HeEner

Subject: New Mexico MIT & Bradenhead Testing 2019
Attachments: 20190408103404.pdf

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@mcgowanwp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Glenn Hepner

Subject: Relayed: New Mexico MIT & Bradenhead Testing 2019

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us (MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us)

Subject: New Mexico MIT & Bradenhead Testing 2019

From: Glenn Hepner <glenn@mcgowanwp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:09 PM

To: MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us

Subject: New Mexico MIT & Bradenhead Testing 2019

Mr. Brown,

Please see the attached required NM 2019 integrity testing, a hard copy of these documents is also being sent to your
attention via FedEx delivery... if anything else may be required please do not hesitate to contact me at any time.

Thanks,
Glenn
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Govemor

Ken McQueen Heather Riley, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary oil Conserv:!"*_:: Division
Matthias Sayer )

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

January 03, 2019

MCGOWAN WORKING PARTNERS, INC
DARLENE STEEL

P.O. BOX 55809

JACKSON, MS 39296

RE: NOTIFICATION OF UIC TESTING FOR 2019

TESTING TO BE PERFORMED BEFORE AUGUST 31, 2019. REPORTS TO BE
SUBMITTED TO THE HOBBS OCD OFFICE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF TEST.

Operator:

Under the provisions of NMOCD Rule 19.15.26.10. (A), an operator of an INJECTION or SWD well or
producing well in a specially designated area, must maintain and periodically test these wells for
mechanical integrity. :

Your company currently has wells (Iisted in attachment) which are due for testing during the 2019 g
calendar year.

NMOCD District 1 requires you must verbally communicate with District personnel to schedule all
well testing in order for the test to be witnessed. The contact for District 1 is Maxey Brown 575-393-
6161. Ext-102 or George Bower at Ext. 107.

The attachment indicates the type of test to be performed, Bradenhead or Pressure test. Also
attached are instructions for performing a Bradenhead Test and a Pressure test. Please call for
assistance or an explanation of how these tests need to be performed, if needed.

Please forward these forms and instructions to all field personnel performing these tests before
testing will be scheduled.

In the event a well falling under the provisions of the Underground Injection Control program, is not
listed on the attached list, please bring this to our attention.

Thank you for your cooperation and please contact us for further assistance. Please mail or deliver
required test results to the Hobbs OCD Office.

Maxey Brown, District Supervisor
Office:(575) 393-6161 ex 102
Email: MaxeyG.Brown @ state.nm.us

District 1 Information on reverse side of page

1625 N. French Drive  Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone (575) 393-6161 = Fax (575) 393-0720 « www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd




Operator | API

Well Name

| No |Sec|Twn|d|Rng|dr|Surface] TestDue | Last MP Date |

MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025284270000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025284280000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025022150000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025022140000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025280530000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025280470000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025280460000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025334890000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025022170000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025334150000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025022130000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025280570000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025334180000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025280580000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025280590000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025334190000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025022200000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025022220000

MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025280600000

MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025306140000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025280550000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025306150000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025280560000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025334170000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025280610000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025084550000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025306160000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025022230000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF 30025306170000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025022210000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025207800000
MCGOWAN WORKING PAF30025280620000

BRIDGES STATE
BRIDGES STATE
STATE 35 UNIT
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

186 -~ 35
187 26
002 ~ 35
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006 - 35
007 - 35
008 35
010 ./ 35
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012 ./ 35
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015 v 35
016 35
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018 / 35
019 v 35
021 / 35
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024 35
025 v 35
026 v 35
027 / 35
028 v 35
029 7 35
031 v 35
032 ¥ 35
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034 v 35
035 v 35
036 7 35
037 7 35

17
17
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17
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17
17
17
17

17
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17
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Pressure Test
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead

Pressure Test
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead

Pressure Test
Bradenhead

. Bradenhead

Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead
Bradenhead

2014
2016
2018
2018
2018
2014
2018
2018
2018
201/8
2018
2015
2018
2015
2015
20148
2018
2018
2014
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2017
2018
2015
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2015
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MCGOWAN WORKING PAF

30025342770000

STATE 35 UNIT

038

35

17

34

s Bradenhead

2018

MCGOWAN WORKING PAEF

30025202280000

STATE H 35

009

35

17

34
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S ! Bradenhead

2018
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